

N. VI

## BETHEL UNITED NEIRODIST CHURCH HISTORY

HISTORIANS. MRS. EVA CARNER MRS. LILLIAN PENNINGTON

AFTER HAMES TOWN AND A FEW MOONS, CAPT. JOHN SWITH SET OUT TO EXPLORE THE NORTH LANDS AND SET FOOT UPON THE TERRITORY KNOWN AS PRINCE WILLIAM COUNTY (AT A LATER DATE)... RICHARD TURNEY WAS ISSUED THE FIRST LAND PATENT IN OLD FRINCE WILLIAM IN 1651.

OLD PRINCE WILLIAM FOLKS HAD TROUBLE WITH THE IROQUOIS INDIANS AND THE IROQUOIS HAD THEIR EMEMIES, THE RAPPAHANNOCK INDIANS. IN 1679, THINGS SETTLED FAIRLY WELL, AND BY 1680, GARRISONS AND FORTS WERE NO LONGER NECESSARY AND IN THEIR PLACE MOUNTED TROOPS WERE SET UP.

FRINCE WILLIAM COUNTY WAS FORMED BETWEEN 1730-1731... THE COUNTY INCLUDED FAIRFAX, FAUQUIER, LOUDON, ARLINGTON... THESE ARE NOW INDIVIDUAL COUNTIES.

THE SPAT OF PRINCE WILLIAM WAS ESTABLISHED AT WHAT WAS THEN THE CENTER OF THE SETTLED PORTION OF THE COUNTY ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF COORQUAN CREEK HEAR THE PRESENT LOCATION OF WOODERIDGE.

IN 1732 PETER HEDGMAR AND DERWIS MCCARTHY WENT TO WILLIAMSBURG AS THE FIRST BURGESSES FROM PRINCE WILLIAM COURTY. DERWIS WAS THE SON OF DANIEL MCCARTHY WHO HAD BREW SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF BURGESSES 1715-1718.

presperity and population ingressed and in 1732, TURO PARISH WAS A PART OF HAMILTON PARRISH, NORTH OF OCCOQUAN AND THAT PART OF HAMOVER PARISH LYING IN PRINCE WILLIAM WAS ADDED TO HAMILTON.

IN 1742, TURO PARISH WAS CEGANIZED INTO FAIRPAX COUNTY AND PERMANATLY CUT OFF FROM PRINCE WILLIAM COUNTY.

IN 1749, DUMFRIES THE FIRST OF THE SEVEN TOWNS WAS ESTAPLISHED AND CAME INTO BEING DESCRE 1831. SCOTTISH MERCHANTS MADE DUMFRIES PROSPEROUS. THERE IS STILL COMMUNICATION BETWEEN DUMFRIES VIRGINIA END DUMFRIES, SCOTLAND.

BETWEER 1754 and 1764. THIS AREA WITNESSED ITS SHARE OF THE FRENCH-INDIAN WAR.

IN 1755, GENERAL BRADDOCK PASSED THROUGH FRINGE WILLIAM WITH THE VIRGINIA RECIMENTS AND CROSSED THE OCCOQUAN BY HASONS FERRY. THE GENERAL WAS KYLLED AND GEORGE WASHIRGTON TOOK COMMAND. WHEN THE BIRITISH WERE DEFEATED, THE AMERICANS HAD RECIPIVED THE MILITARY PRATICE THAT LATER EMBLIED THEM TO PAGE THE REVOLUTION.

THE COUNTY SEAT WAS MOVED IN 1762, FROM CEDAN NUM TO DUMPRIES IN CEDER TO BETTER ACCOMMADATE THE CITIZENS AND IN 1759, PAUQUIER COUNTY WAS CUT OFF FROM FRINCE WILLIAM.

THE FIRST COMPANY OF MINUTEMEN WAS RAISED IN THE COUNTY ON MOVEMBER 11, 1774.

THE COUNTY ALSO GAVE THE CONTENTIAL ARMY GENERALL HERRY LEE AND HIS GENUIS WAS IMMERITED BY HIS SON ROBERT E. LEE.

AT THE END OF THE WAR. PRINCE WILLIAM TOOK ITS PART IN THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A HEM ORDER AND MANY CHANGES TOOK PLACE.

IN 1787, SILT HAD BEGUN TO FILL QUANTICO CREEK, MAKING SHIPPING ALMOST IMPOSSIBLE AND DUMFINES LOST ITS IMPORTANCE AS A PORT.

IN 1996, BUCKLAND WAS LAID OUT AS AN INLAND TOWN.

IN 1799, HATMARKET WAS FORMED IN THE UPPER PART OF THE COUNTY.

IN 1804, COCOQUAN WAS FORMALLY ESTABLISHED AS A TOWN.

IN 1.822, BRENTSVILLE WAS FORMED.

THE STATUE OF RELIGIOUS LIBERTY WAS PASSED BY THE GENERAL ASCEMBLY IN 1785.

MANY CHANGES TOOK PLACE IN ESTABLISHING CHUNGHAS. AT THE OUTBREAK OF THE REVOLUTION, MEMBERSHIP IN ESTABLISHED CHEUCHES HAS GREATLY DEVLINED. THEN UNDER THE LEADERSHIP OF THE EAPTISTS, REINFORCED BY THE PRESBYTERIANS WHO HAD ACCQUIRED A STRONG POOMHOLD IN VIRGINIA. THE CONVENTION OF 1776 PROCEDED SO SEPERATE CHURCH AND STATE.

IN 1785, THOSE WHO REMAINED ATTACHED TO THE OLD FORMS OF THE ESTABLISHED CHURCHES, SET UP A NEW ORGANIZATION CALLED THE PROTESTANT EPISCOPAL CHURCH. ONLY ONE BAPTIST CHURCH WAS ORGANIZED IN THE COUNTY BEFORE 1800. UNTIL THE TURN OF THE 18th CENTURY NO PRESETTERIAN OR RETHODIST CHURCH WAS IN THE BOUNDS OF PRINCE WILLIAM.

GEORGE WHITEFIELD WHO WIEW JOHN WESLET FOUNDED METHODISM, VISITED VIRGINIA IN 1739. THERE WAS NOWE OF THIS FAITH IN THE COLONY UNTIL THE ARRIVAL OF ROBERT WILLIAMS IN 1772.

BY 1777, THE FAIRFAX CIRCUIT HAD 330 HETHCOIST BUT IT DID NOT HAVE ANY CONGREGATION IN PRINCE WILLIAM IET.

DURING THE CHRISTMAS OF 1784, BISHOP ASBURY PAID A VISIT TO FRINCE WILLIAM. FROM FAIRFAX HE MADE HIS WAY BACK IN BITTER COLD WEATHER TO LEESBURG TO OPEN THE COMPERENCE.

BY1800, METHODIST SOCITIES HAD BEEN ORGANIZED IN THE COUNTY AND IN IN 1801. THE FIRST METHODIST CHURCH WAS ERECTED IN DUMPIRES. FOR THE CONSIDERATION OF ONE DOLLAR. IN 1823, CHARLES EMELL SOLD THE CHURCH DIRECTORS A LOT ON MARKET STWEET FOR THE HETHODIST ESPISCOPAL SOCIETY TO BUILD A CHURCH AND FOR NO THER FURPOSE, WHATSOEVER.

EN THE WAR OF 1812, the waterways in the exce were constantly in danger CF SHELL FIRE. FROM BRITISH SHIPS AND THE MEN CHGANIZED THEMSELVES INTO VIGILANTRES. POLITICAL HISTORY WAS MADE AND THE DISTRICT GREW. PRINCE WILLIAM HAD SEVEN ELECTION DISTRICTS AFTER THE CONVENTION OF 1850-1851, WHICH PROVIDED THAT THE JUSTICES BE CHOSEN BY FOFULAR VOTE.

THE MAKASSAS GAP PAILHOAD, THE CRANGE AND ALEXANDER RAILROAD WAS OPENED THROUGH THE COURTTE BRINGING ABOUT THE PETENE EXCHANGE OF MERCHANDISE AND ALSO PAVING THE WAY FOR PRINCE WILLIAM TO BECOME A BLOOD BATTLEFIELD IN THE 1850°S.....

THE RELIGIOUS DEMOMINATIONS HERE GROWING...THE METHODIST HAD THE SUDLEY CHURCH AND ANOTHER AT DURFRIES. THE EMELL CHAPEL HAMED AFTER COL. EVELL, WHICH IS NOW KNOWN AS GRACE CHURCH BUILT IN 1847..... Buckland church built in 1856... Bethel built in 1850, Buckland and crace churches were shared by other Demontrations.

DEFINEL WAS BUILT IN 1850, ON LAND DONATED BY BURN AND HISNIFE EASEY. THE GLASCOCKS EXPRESSED THE WISH THAT HERE IT WOULD BE POSSIBLE TO PREACH AND EXPOUND THE WORD OF GOD. IT IS SAID THAT THE CHURCH WAS EREUTED BY THE HANDS OF DEVOTED MEMBERS.

IT IS RECORDED THAT THE DEED FOR THE CHURCH PROPERTY WAS MADE MARCH 12, 1856 AND ADMITTED TO RECORD SEPTEMBER 3, 1883 IN THE PRINCE WILLIAM CLERKS OFFICE IN BOOK 34, Page 25% THE CHURCH DEED IS FROM GLASCOCK TO M.E.CHURCH DATED SEPT. 3, 1883.. GESTODIANS OF THE DEED AND OTHER PAPER HAVE BEEN D.C. GLASCOCK AND HRS. EVA GARNER.

IN 1863, PRINCE WILLIAM WAS THREATENED WITH SEPARATION FROM VIRGINIA SO A VOTE WAS TAKEN AND THE COUNTY REMAINED AS PART OF VIRGINIA

IN 1863 ON AUGUAT 26th, ALEXANDER WAS PROCLAIMED THE CAPITAL OF VIRGINIA..

DURING THE WAR BETWEEN THE STATES, BETHEL HAS USED AS A HOSPITAL AND ONE OF THE GLASCOCK HOUSES (ENVIRON BETHEL) HALLE GLASCOCK, SHIVED AS A PROBRAL HEADQUARTERS. THE REMAINS OF THE HOUSE FOUNDATION COULD STILL BE SEEN IN 1968. TODAY THERE HAT BE A BRICK OR FEM LEFT FROM A CHIMMET.

IN THE GLASCOCK BURTING CROUNDS ARE GLASCOCKS AND A JOHN L. LAKE, THE GRAVES MARE ON PROPERTY OWNED BY MRS. DAISY BUSSELL AND SOME ON LAND CHIED BY THE GARBERS OF MLM PARM.

THE RUSSELL STORE WAS A LAND MARK AND A COUNTRY STORE FOR MANY TEARS, IT IS NOW RENTED TO SULLIN FURNITURE COMPANY.

AFTER THE WAR. THE PROPLE SLOWLY RESULT THE COUNTY, THAT HAD LAID TO WASTE. BETWEEL CHURCH AS ALMOST CONFLECALY REBUILT AND ONCE MORE THE CHURCH WAS NORMED ON BY THE LABORS OF THE CONGREGATION AND THE MONET WAS HAISED BY DONATIONS AND CHUNCH SUPPERS OVER THE

MR. GRORGE HEDGES ONE OF OUR MIDEST MERBERS CAN REMEMBER HELPING RESULLD AND A MR. GUNTHER BEACH HELFED HIM WORK ON THE ROOF. THE ORGINAL HUE SILLS IS THE BOTTOM OF THE CHURCH WERE MADE BY MR. HEDGES GREAT GRANDFATHER. IN LATER TEARS, A SHINGLE ROOF WAS FUT ON; A MR. SNAP ALSO HELPED AND THE BALCONT THAT HAD BEER PUT IN THE CHURCH FOR NECROES WAS REMOVED.

SLAVERY WAS PROBLETTED BY A CLAUSE DESERTED IN THE ORDIANCE OF A 1787 FOR THE COVERNMENT OF BORTHWEST TERRITORY. U.S. SERATOR WILLIAM GRAYSON DISTINGUISHED SOLDING AND A HEMBER OF CONTINENTAL CONGRESS INSISTED THAT THIS CLAUSE BE INSERTED.

BETHEL REMAINED A ONE ROCK BUILDING WITH A WOOD STOVE ON EACH SIDE OF THE CHURCH. MR. HEDGES HAS ORE OF THE FEASORS WHO PROVIDED WOOD, MR. AND MRS. HEDGES WOULD GO TO CHURCH MARLY SURDAY HARVING AND BUILD PIKES TO GET THE CHURCH WARM, CHURCE SERVICES, SUFFERS, SURDAY SCHOOL AND OTHER AFFAIRSE INCLUDING FOLITICAL RANGIES WERE HELD IN THIS ONE ROOM BUILDING. THERE WAS ALSO A CHURCH SERTOR AT ONE TIME. .

CORNEL RHINES BROUGHT ELECTRICITY TO THIS AREA AND ADDED TO PROTRESS.

WHILE REV. ED. WRIGHT WAS PASTOR, ROOMS FOR SUNDAY SCHOOL WERE STARTED BY ADDIEG ONTO THE SANCTUARY, THE WORK WAS FINISHED YEARS LATER BY REV. CLIDE DEWS AND UTHER WILLING WORKERS. MONEY PROM CHURCH SUPPERS AND DOMATIONS.

THE WHITE ALTER AND WHITE PERCHES SERVED BETHER FOR A LONG TIME. THEY KEFT CLEAN AND SHIMMY BRIGHT.

WHILE REV. CHAP MERCER WAS PASTOR, THE WHITE ALTAP AND FEMARES WERE MANCED TO THE ALTAR AND PERS THAT NOR SERVE PETHUL. THE REPLACEMENTS WERE PURCHASED FROM CLARITICE CHURCH ANLIMITON TH 1962.

THE MENORIAL PLATES ON THE PRESENT PRES HERE PAID FOR BY INDIVIDIDUALS IN MEMORY OF LOVED ONES ..

THE OPPFERING PLATES OF WHICH SERVED SO MANT YEARS WERE REPLACED BY LURGER ONES AS A GIFT TO THE CHURCH PROX THE ADULT SUNDAY SCHOOL THROUGH A CHRISTMAS OFFERING IN 1966.

THE NEW METHODIST HYMALS WERE BROUGHT BY INDIVIDUAL METHERS AND PRIEDS OF BETHEL AT A COST OF \$3.00 such.

back in 1968, During a conversation with mr and mes, hudges the policying impormation WAS OBTAINED.

" MR, HEDGES CAN REPERENT DURY CLASCOOK GOING FROM HOUSE TO HOUSE VISITING AND READING THE BIBLE TO PROPER. HE COULD ALSO REMEMBER THAT A GERM N PREACHER HELD SERVICES FOR HIS CHANDFATHERS FUNERAL IN 1923 AND FREACHER (LIVER FREACHER) AT HIS HOTHERS FUNERAL IN 1913.\*

BETHEL WAS WITH THE OCCOQUAN DISTRICT ABOUT 1920. THE CIRCUIT INCLUDED OCCOQUAL, WRODBRIDGE AND BRIHEL. LATER BETHEL WAS PUT ON DUMPRIES AND FORREST HILL CIRCUIT. LATER SLEM AT TIDEWATER WAS ADDED. REV. A.H. SMUMATE WAS PREACHER AT THIS TIME. AMOTHER CHARG HAS FORREST HILLHILL WAS TAKEN OFF AND ADDED TO THE CAMP AREA CINCUIT.

REV. SHUMATE WAS MINISTER AT BETHEL WHEN THE HEDGES JOINED THE CHURCH. WR. HEXIES CAN REMEMBER GOING TO BETHEL SINCE HE WAS TEN (10) YEARS OLD.

when the 4000 stoves were replaced by oil stoves, one of the 4000 stoves has given to DAVID AND IONA GLASCOCK AND THE CIMER TO THE HEDGES AS KEEPSAKES AND THE HEDGES STELL HAVE THE STOVE.

> SOME OF THE PASTORS UNO HAVE SERVED DETHEL ARE! DONALD STARTOR .. 1955.. 1957

A.H. SHUMATE

MR. WELCHER

MR. HHINEMARDT

MR. HOKUM

ED. WRIGHT.....1951..1954 toda prem toda toes

CHAPMAN MERCER, 1962, 1964 LARRY TINGLE.... 1964.. 1967 JACOB R. HILLER. 1967. . 1970

FREDRICK PARISH, 1974...

CLYDE DEWS.....1957..1962

SURDAY SCHOOL CLASSES WERE STARTED IN 1932. 33. FHILE REV. SHUMATE WAS AT BETHEL. IT IS UNDISTRICT THAT BEFORE THIS TIME, THERE WERE NO CHURCH SCHOOL CLASSES. AMONG THOSE WHO HELPED GET THE CLASSES STARTED WERE MRS. ANNIE DEAN AND MRS. RUTH PEARL.

THE W.S.C.S. WAS ALSO STARTED UNILE REV. SHUNATE WAS HERE. HES. ELLEN TAYLOR, HOTHER OF WOODY TAYLOR AND STELLA ACKEN HELPED GET THE SCCIETY STARTED AND DES. TAYLOR BELAME THE FIRST SECRETARY. AMONG THE CHARTER NEWBERS WERE, MRS. TAYLOR, MES. FAIREARES, RS. HEDGES. MRS. ANNIE DEAN, MRS. RUTH PEARL AND DES. EVA CARNER.

IT IS RECORDED THAT IN 1951 MRS. L. THRIFT PLAYED THE CHURCH CHCAN BEFORE IT BROKE DOWN, ALSO THIS WAS THE YEAR THAT VENUTION ELIROS WERE FURCHASED AND PLACED ON THE CHURCH WINDOWS.

THE CHURCH FLACS WERE LAST REFLACED IN 1965, AS A GIFT TO THE CHURCH FROM THE ADULT SUMDAY SCHOOL CLASS AND REV. AND MRS. LARRY O. TINGLE.

OTHER CHANGES FOLLOWED, THE COMMUNION SET WAS ENLANGED. THE BREAD PLATE DONATED BY HARRY PENNINGTON IN MEMORY OF HIS FATHER AND THE LINEN CLOTH GIVEN BY HRS. FLORENCE MERCER WIFE OF A FORMER PASTOR......HEATING IMPROVEMENTS AND OTHER REPAIRS WERE DONE THROUGH DONATIONS, FUND RAISING PORJECTS AND COOPERATION FROM CONTEGRATION.

THE PIANO WHICH HOW SERVES BETHEL WAS PURCHASED THROUGH WAS REFORTS OF THE N.Y.F. GROUP WHO

WERE ACTIVE AT THAT TIME, AND IT WAS PRESENTED TO THE CHURCH ON MASTER SUNDAY IN 1952.

ALSO THE CARPETING WAS PURCHASED IN 1952. THE CROSS AND CANDLE HOLDERS WERE ALSO PUR-

ALSO THE CARPETING WAS PURCHASED IN 1952. THE CROSS AND CAMPLE HOLDERS WERE ALSO PURCHASED BY THE M.Y.F. ACTIVE AT AN UNRECORDED TIME, DATE. THY GREEN CURTAINS THAT HAVE SERVED BETHEL IN OUR SANCTUARY, WERE FURCHASED BY MIS. ANNIE DEAN IN 1962.

BEHALL IN 1912... THE CHURCH STOOD, BUT IT HAD NO ANHOUNCEMENT BOARD, SO THAT PROPIR PASSING BY COULD NOT THAL IF IT WAS A CHURCH OR JUST A BUILDING, SO BAST YEARS LATER FR3. SULLIVAN DECIDED TO DO SOMETHING ABOUT IT AND IN 1943, SHE HAD A BUILDING BOARD FADE WITH THE MAHE OF THE CHURCH ON IT AND TIME OF YORISHIP. THIS BOARD HAS LAST SHEN A FEW YEARS AGO .... THE BUILDING THAT SONGE SPOOD CUISIDE OF THE CHURCH HAD BUILDING THEN UNYIL REPACED BY THE LARGES BUILDING THAT SONGE SPOOD CUISIDE OF THE CHURCH HAD THE BELL, WHYCH ALL CHURCH MYERTS WERE POSTED AND TIMES OF VARIOUS RESITIOS AND DATES.

CUBECOUTS AND BOY SCOUT TROOP HUBBER 1363 WAS STARTED BY A MATTER LT. FRANK LAMBERT OF ELM FARM TRAILER CT., SPONSORED BY HR. AED MRS. GARBER. AS THE PACK AND TROOP GREW, MORE SPACE WAS HEEDED AND THE QUESTION OF HEATING AT BETHEL WAS BROUGHT METCHE THE OFFICIAL BOARD BY HARRY PRINKINGTOW. THE VOTE WAS PASSED TO LET THE SCOUTS HEET AT SETHEL AND A SET OF RULES WERE SET UP FOR ALL GROUPS TO OBSERVE. THE HULES WERE POSTED IN VARIOUS AREAS OF THE CHURCH. AT A LATER VOTE, BURNEL AGREED TO SPONSOR THE PACK AND TROOP.

IN 1958, BETHEL AGAIN NEACHED OUT INTO THE COMMUNITY WHEN THE RETRESHMATIVES FROM THE NURINE HUMPHREY SCHOOL FOR RETARDED CHUEDREN ASKED IF THEY MIGHT USE THE FACILITIES OF BYTHELDUE TO THE SHORTAGE AND LACK OF SPACE AT THE SCHOOL. THE BOARD AND TRUSTERS DISCUSED THE HATTER AND VOTED THAT THE SCHOOL COULD USE THE FACILITIES AND SHARE THE UTILITIES WITH US.

IN 1968, THROUGH THE MERGIEG OF THE METHODIST AND UNITED BREMERK CHURCHES, IT BROUGHT TOGETHER TWO STRONG CHURCHES IN HERITAGE AND HERBERSHIP AND THEREFORE AN ADDED THE HAME OF UNITED AND BECAME ENGHW AS THE BETWEL UNITED METHODIST CHURCH.

THE FLOWER FUND THAT WE HAD UNTIL 1974 WAS STARTED BY REV. MILLER. VRECH FLOWERS WERE ON THE ALTAR EACH SUNDAY IN NEMOHY OF LOVED ONES AND OTHER OCCASSIONS. NAMY TIMES THE FLOWERS WERE TAKEN TO THE SICK OR BUST TO CHEER UP PROPLE. THE W.S.C.S. SPONSORED THE FUND AND MADE SURE THE FLOWERS WERE THERE EACH SUNDAY, MRS. AMMIE CLINDIST WAS THE FIRST CHAIRLADY AND THAN MRS. O. BEEN.

IN 1968, THE CHRISTMAS TREE SALES UNDER LEADERSHIP OF RALPH CLINDIST GREN AND THE MEN'S GROUP HAD A SUCCESSFUL YEAR AND USED THE MONEY FOR THEIR MANY PROJECTS...CHUICH PEPAIRS, AND THE SIGNS THAT THEY PUT UP TO SHOE THE WAY TO BETHEL FROM VARIOUS ROADS.

THIS WAS A BUSY YEAR ALSO FOR THE W.S.C.S. AND THE YOUTH OF THE CHURCH HAD HAD A FULL

PROGRAM UNDER THE LEADERSHIP OF MARCY ARRIVATION, DARID BAKER, EMMET ROBERTSO ...

LEADERS WHO FOLLOWED WERE THIL CLARKE, PR. BERN. JIM WOLMER.
ADULT LEADERS. REV. TINGLE, MR. MRS. PERMINGTON, MAS. MARY ROBERTSON, PAY BAKE, MR.MRS.C.

BEING IN CONSTANT SHRACH FOR FACTS TO ADD TO OUR HISTORY, I FOUND THAT ELSIE HALL'S FATHER HR. LEEDEN LIVED ON THE OLD GLASCOCK FLACE AROUND 1943 AND HE ALSO HELPED TO MAKE THE FIRES IN THE CHURCH STOVES UNTIL HE HOVED TO CCCOQUAN.

COING BACK...MRS. SULLIVAN CAN REMEMBER THE TROUBLES THE OLD OIL STOVES GAVE AND SHE CAN STILL SEE HERSELF HOLDING THE STOVE DAMPIES TO KEEP THEM FROM BLOWING UP ON A COLD SUNDAY MORE

ING. THEY WERE WOOD LAMP TYPE STOYES.

OUR CHURCH BELL... WAS CETAINED BY DUKIE MADDOX BUT LAID CUTSIDE OF THE CHURCH FOR A LONG TIME. IN THE SPRING OF 1968, HARRY PENNINGTON DECIDED THAT IT HAD LAID LONG ENOUGH AND WASK®T DOING ANY GOOD THERE. SO HE BUEET A FRAME AND WITH THE HELF OF RALPH CLINDINST AND A GOOD HEIGHBOR WHO VOLUNTEERED HIS HEAVET EQUIPMENT, THE BELL WAS LIFTED UP UNTO THE FRAME AND IT IS RUNG EACH SUNBAY MORNING BEFORE WORSHIP SERVICE, ET WAS RUNG BEFORE SUNDAY SCHOOL AT ONE TIME BUT PERSONS COMPLAINED AND THIS EACLY HOUR RINGING WAS DISCONTINUED.

IF 1970, THE NEWS CLUB AND NOMEN'S SCOILET AND M.Y.F. WERE BUSY AS WHAL AS CURT MITCHELL AND THE MEE WHO REPAIRED THE BOOF AND PAINTED. MUCH THANKS TO THE MEE WHO WORKED ON LOVERING THE OLD HIGH CEILING IN THE SANCTUARY. THE GOOD DIFFERENCE MEANT A SAVINGS ON THE FUEL DILL. BUT IT MEANT TAKING DOWN THE OLD CHAPDILIER THAT EXHANGED THE SANCTUARY FOR SO MANY YEARS.

OUR BRAUTIFUL CROSS WAS MADE FROM CHEERY WOOD DONATED BY BEV. MILLER AND OUR THANKS TO DAVID BAKER WHO HAD THE CROSS WADE.

WE THANK PHIL CLARKE FOR THE BEAUTIFUL LIGHTING REFECT SURROUNDING THE CROSS AS WELL AS ALL THE OTHER ELECTRICAL WORK HE DORATED TO BETHEL.

THE LADIES OF THE W.S.C.S. HAD A BUSY YEAR IN 1970. THEY HELD SEVERAL FURD RAISING AFFAIRS AND WERE ABLE TO CONTINUE THE FLOWER FUND, EVEN THOUGH THEY SPONSOR THE FUND, DONATIONS FOR THE FLOWERS FOR THE SPECIAL OCCASSIONS ARE HELPFUL. ANYONE WISHING TO PAY FOR FLOWERS FOR THE AUTAN SHOULD SEE THE CHAIRLADY.
THE LADIES DONATED THE NICE LARCE SET OF DISHES TO THE CHURCH THAT TEAR AND OTHER ITEMS THAT WERE PREDED FOR THE KITCHEN AND REST ROOMS.

THE SCOUT PACK AND THOOP WERE ACTIVE IN HELPING TO KEEP THE CHURCH CROUNDS CLEAN AND HELPED WITH PAINTING AND OTHER CHORES. THE LEADERSHIP WEST FROM LT. LAHEEST TO FRANK PLYMALE AND ON TO DORSET COUNTS BEFORE DISPANDING AND THE TROOP HAD SEVERAL LEADERS INCLUDING DAVID STONE, HARRY PENNINGTON, RAT HILLER AND FRANK PLYMALE. THE PACK AND THOOP FOLDED DUE TO LACK OF INTEREST AND COMMUNICATION.

THE TEAR 1970, WAS A ACTIVE TEAR IN THE SUNDAY SCHOOL AND N.Y.F. AS WELL AS THE W.S.C.S. ANDMENS CLUB. THE M.Y.E..CONTINUED THEIR PROJECTS AND FOUND GREAT JOY BEING AMONG THE SIX THOUSAND YOUTHS HAD PROFESSED THEIR FAITH IN SONG AND FRAY A THE HISTORICAL YOUTH CHRISTIAN HALLY HELD THAT TEAR IN THE SPRING.

ANOTHER FACT TO ADD TO OUR HISTORY IS THAT THE CHURCH BIBLE ON OUR ALTAR WAS GIVEN BY MR. AND MRS. CLARENCE JETT ON DECEMBER 24, 1961.

THE BIBLE RESTED ON VARIOUS HOLDERS UNTIL 1971 WHEN MRS SWERN, MOTHER OF ROBERT HOFFMAN PRESENTED THE CHURCH WITH THE PRESENT ONE.

THE LOVELY PRAYING HANDS WAS A GIFT FROM CARL SIMMONS IN 1972.

1971, WAS REMODELING TIME AT BETWEL, EVERYONE GOT BUSY AND WORKED ON THE GROUNDS, PLANTED FLOWERS AND PAINTED THE CHURCH. INSIDE PAINT JOB, NEW CURTAINS, NEW CEMPETING AND A GOOD CLEAKING. UNDER THE LEADERSHIP OF PHIL CLARKE SR., THE M.Y.F. RAISED FUNDS AND PURCHASED THE AIRCONDITION, WHICH PHIL INSTALLED. THE KNEELING PADS OR THE ALTAR WERE REPLACED WITH THE PRESENT ONES AS A GIFT FROM PRS. PEGGY (PHIL)CLARKE.

WITH ALL THE WORK DONE IN 1972, WE WERE ABLE TO SIT BACK IN 1972 AND ENJOY OUR HARD EFFORTS... OTHERS IN THE COMMUNITY BEGAN TO NOTICE BETHEL AND WE WERE ALHOST KNOWN AS THE LITTLE WHITE CHUNCH WITH THE BLACK BELL. SEVERAL OF THE WEDDINGS AND BAFTISMS WERE OF PEOPLE THAT DID NOT ATTEND ANY SPECIAL CHURCH BUT ASKED TO HOLD THEIR OCCASSIONS AT BETHEL BELIAUSE OF ITS HISTORICAL BACKGROUND AND IT LOOKED LIKE THE CHURCH BACK HOME.

IN 1973, EACH GROUP WAS ACTIVE AND BETHEL CONTINUED TO GROW IN SUMDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH ATTENDENCE, BRINGING OUT LANGER GROUPS TO CHURCH SOCIALS AND FUND PAISING PROJECTS..

WITH THE CONGREGATION GROWING AND WORSHIP SERVICE ATTENDANCE INCREASING, THE NEED FOR MORE SPACE WAS DISCUSSED AND A COMMITTEE WAS ASKED TO DISCUSS OUR HOPE FURTHER AND GIVE A REPORT OF THEIR FINDINGS AND PROSPECTIVE LAND FOR SALE IN THIS AREA.

THE YEAR FOR 1975, STATED OUT WITH BOTH GOOD AND EAD NEWS. WE WILL RELOCATE NEXT TO BETHEL ON PURCHASED LAND, A PARSONAGE IN DALE CITY, THE KERRYDALE SECTION HAS BEEN OBTAINED WITH ITS PURCHASE IN MIND.

ALL COMMITTEES, ALL CHURCH CROUPSHAVE BEEN HOLDING EVENTS TO RAISE NONEY NEEDED TO GET STARTED. EVERYONE HAS BECOME INVOLVED AND WE ARE OFFF TO A GOOD START..

THE MEN'S CROUP HAD THEIR ANNUAL ESATER BREAKFAST FOLLOWING SUNRISE SERVICE AND SERVED OVER A HUNDRED (100) PEOPLE.

THE SAM PUST BE ADDED AND THAT IS THAT WE ARE LOSING BROTHER JAKE AND MISS HAZEL AFTER SEVEN 97) YEARS OF FAITHFUL SERVICE.

MANT OF US WERE AT REV. HILLERS FIRST SERVICE AND INSTEAD OF A LONG SPENCH, HE GREETED US WITH A BIG SMILE AND READ A FORM TO US, AND IF HE MEANT TO REACH OUT THRU IT, IT DID FOR SOME WHO HEARD IT... THE FORM HAS BEEN ADDED TO THE CHURCH HISTORY BY REQUEST. WITH IT, REV. MILLER WILL BE REMEMBERED FOR HIS LOVE OF SON, HIS GRIN AND SMILE EVEN WHEN HE MAY HAVE NOT FELT LIKE IT. HIS LOVE OF FOOD WILL ALSO BE REMEMBERED BUT MOST IMPORTANT THE FACT THAT HE PREACHED THAT WE BELONG TO GOD FIRST AND THAN ......

QUOTE" THE ABOVE POEM WAS GIVEN TO ME BY REV. STAN MCCREADY OF ANDREM CHAPEL, BROOKE, VA.,
HOW TRUE THIS POEM IS SO MANY TIMES. MAY WE AS GOD'S CHILDREN .. SERVANTS BE HIS
LIGHT HERE ON EARTH. MAY OUR DEEDS AND ACTIONS BE SUCH THAT THE FATHER IS PROUD
TO CALL US HIS CHILDREN. MAY GOD BLESS YOU ALL"

JAKE MILLER

## TEN LITTLE CHRISTIANS

TEN LITTLE CHRISTIANS, STANDING IN LINE ONE DIDN'T LIKE THE PREACHER, AND THERE WERE WINE. NINE LITTLE CHRISTIANS STATED UP VERY LATE, ONE SLEPT ON SUNDAY MORNING AND THAN THEIR WERE EIGHT EIGHT LITTLE CHRISTIANS ON THE ROAD TO HEAVEN ONE TOOK THE LOWER ROAD, THAN THERE WERE SEVEN SEVEN LITTLE CHRISTIANS GOT IN AN AWFUL FIX ONE DIDHOE LIKE THE MUSIC, AND THAN THERE WERE SIX SIX LITTLE CHRISTIANS SEEMED VERY MUCH ALIVE ONE LOST INTEREST AND THAN THERE WERE FIVE FIVE LITTLE CHRISTIANS, WISHING THERE WERE MORE BUT THEY QUARRLED WITH EACH OTHER, THAN THERE WERE FOUR FOUR LITTLE CHRISTIANS, CHEERFUL AS CAN BE BUT ONE LAST HIS TENTER AND THAN THERE WERE THREE THREE LIFFLE CHRISTIANS KNEW NOT WHAT TO DO ONE JOINE THE CHOID, THAN WHICH WENE THO THO LITTED CHRISTIANE, OUR ENTHS IS ALMOST DONE, DIFFERED WITH EACH OTHER, THERE WAS ONE ONE LONELY CHRISTIAN, WEARY, WORN AND TINE GAVE UP THE FIGHT HIMSELF AND THE CHURCH EXPIRED ..

OUR FUTURE HOME WILL BE.

GOD CAN BE EXPOUNDED HERE" AMER ...

FOLLOWING REV. MILLER, WE WERE BLUSSED WITH RIV. FRED PARISH AND HIS ACTIVE FAMILY.

THE RENEWED SPIRIT THAT HAS FILLED THE AIR WOULD NEED MORE THAN ONE WORD TO DISCRIBE SO LET US JUST USE THE WORD "WONDERFUL". THERE HAS BE REORGANIZATION, GROUTH IN SUNDAY SCHOOL AND OUR MORNING SERVICE ATTENDENCE HAS OUR SANCTUARY OVER IN THE ISLES ON CHAIRS.

THE BUILDING FUND IS GROWING, WE PURCHASED ADDITIONAL CHAIRS FROM COKESBURY UNITED METHODIST, OUR ORGAN, BOTH WERE OBTAINED THRU DONATIONS.

DURING THE SUMMER MONTHS, SOME OF THE MEN GAVE UP THEIR SATURDAYS TO SELL VEGTABLES

BROUGHT TO THEM TO BE SOLD FOR THE CHURCH.

THANKS TO JOHN MILLER SR., AND TO THOSE WHO HELPED GET A WORKING SOUND SYSTEM HOOKED
UP AND INTO THE NURSREY ROOM, SO THAT THOSE IN THE ROOM CAN HEAR WHAT IS HABPENING IN THE
SANCTUARY AS WELL AS THE SERMON AND SINGING. THE MICROPHONE GIVES ALL A BETTER CHARGE TO

HEAR THE PASTOR OVER THE AIRCONDITION AND OTHER HOISE.

THE CHURCH LAND IS CURS AND A SIGN HAS BEEN BUT UP ON THE PROPERTY FOR ALL TO SEE WHERE

ALTHOUGH THE WISHES OF THE GLASCOCKS ARE OVER ONE HUNDRED (100) YEARS, THEIRE WORDS ARE WORDS THAT WE CAN TAKE WITH US INTO OUR CHURCH PLANNING AND FUTURE, "THAT THE WORD OF